From: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: 5/1/2014 10:56:49 AM

To: Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: so...um ... cutting edge?

Do you use a frame pump, or are you a coZ guy?

Do | seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Campbell, Michael {mailto:Michael.Campbeli@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2014 10:51 AM Pacific Standard Time
To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: so ... um ... cutting edge?

Yeah, I like the kite-surfing container ships. Back to the past, dude.

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com}
Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2014 10:34 AM

To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: RE: so ... um ... cutting edge?

Okay, I admit it, 've always liked this idea, and similar systems for container ships.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael. Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2014 10:32 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: so ... um ... cutting edge?

http://www.stoate.com/bavarea/article/ Wind-powered-S-F-Bay-ferry-commute-tests-

5443767 .php
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